STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA RECE -\ A2 % 3  IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF Florence JUL 13 022
STATE : ~ INDICTMENT/CASE#: _2021-GS-21-01451
s SC Court of peals
' )
Satwaun Wallace Henryhand AW 2019A2120202194
AKA: Date of Offense: 11/23/2019
Race: Black Se Age: 28 S.C. Code §: 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020

X: M
DOB: SS#:

City, State, Zip:q
a4 =

*CDL Yes [[] No [] CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [ ] No []

CDR Code #: 0116

SENTENCE SHEET

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was | CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

TO: Manslaughter / Voluntary manslaughter (/2 -3 QX

In violation of § 16-03-0050 . of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0217

[1 NON-VIOLENT ~ [YVIOLENT [ SERIOUS Eﬁ/IOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS  [] § 17-25-45

(CSC wiminor 18tor CSC w/minor 3r9)
X Lesser Included 0 Defendant Waives

The charge is: 0 As indicted, Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is: [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State. (oz\cm’ re¥

ATTEST: _ fabar ¥
j ; - R
/W |czs 74 )af%%\“w,ﬂ.qé = 7% 77733  aed L"ss
/SolicW SCBar#  Defendant Aftorney for Defendant SC Bar # 03?
T . : . . Sewt
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Correction 1 County Detention Center, o 3
\ Al
for a determinate term °f£1 days/months/ % ime Served ] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years Viee
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/inonths/yearsﬂ’ ime Served and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shallrun -
ﬁeCONCURRENT or [] QONSECUTIVE to sentence on: OQOZ‘ - C’s - Zl -0Z 355

ﬁ Th ;endis to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
2 fBayd/months '

U %
G 4 include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
. The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65



STATE VS. Satwaun Wallace Henryhand INDICTMENT/CASE#{ 2021-GS-21-01451
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
1 PTUP after months/years _
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[l Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[J] Mental Health Counseling [] Mayserve W/E
beginning:

[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
[J  Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
] Other: \
[0 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. WaivesHearing [ | Ordered
Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: 1 Set by SCOPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) : : $100 g i{NH.OD
§14-1-211 (A} 2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) . $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) , $25 $ 7505 )
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g
3% to County (if paid in installments) : TBD $ fﬁg -';1‘3/
1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund D §

TOTAL 5 /7%, 7y
Presiding Judge: %: /
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: _ Judge Code: LTy~ UV
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: Oy — 2% - Z7
CE‘L? Tiree

s‘eckff'é?vl@ggom) Page 2 of 2



WITNESSES DOCKET No. 2021 -GS-21 -01451 -

John S. Davis Florence Police Department The State of South Carolina

County of

FLORENCE

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

AUGUST TERM' 2021
THE STATE
Ryan White . vs.
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER SATWAUN WALLACE HENRYHAND
2019A2120202194

Indictment for

ACTiON OF GRAND JURY

MURDER
Date: ﬁﬁg Lo
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JUL 13 2022
SC Court of Appeals
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) ~ INDICTMENT FOR

)

COUNTY OF FLORENCE ) MURDER

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on AUGUST 19, 2021 the Grand Jurors of
FLORENCE County present upon their oath: ' '

COUNT ONE - MURDER
CDR: 0116 16-03-0010,0020

That Satwaun Wallace Henryhand did in Florence County, on or about November 23,
2019, willfully, feloniously, and intentionally kill the victim, Kevin Backus (Deceased), with
. malice aforethought, either express or implied, by means of gunshot, and the victim did die as a
proximate result thereof on or about November 23, 2019 in Florence County, in violation of
Section 16-03-0010, S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended. '

. Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the:statute in‘b..su'cl_l.,cas.e:n«xade
and provided. - B -

E.L. Clements, lil
TWELFTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR



E@ T o, '
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA AWV ASE i IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSION

&

)
COUNTY OF Florence
UL 18 20
STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: _2021-GS-21-02335

: )
Vs, SC Court @f Appeals
)

Satwaun Wallace Henryhand AWH: 2019A2110200862

AKA: Date of Offense: 11/22/2019
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 28 S.C. Code §: 16-11-0330(A)
DOB: SS#: _ CDR Code #: 0139

Address:

Ciy, Stte, 2 QuESSTR.
O O S

*CDL Yes [[] No [] CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [ ] No []

SENTENCE SHEET

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was K] CONVICTED OF or [ ] PLEADS

TO: Robbery/ Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon io ~-20o \

In violation of § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139

(] NON-VIOLENT M VIOLENT [l SERIOUS E/MOST SERIOUS [l Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45

(CSC wiminor 15tor CSC w/minor 319)
u Lesser Included o Defendant Waives

The charge is: As indicted, Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is: [j-\.,}Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ 1 Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:
/4/ (67574

/S/oli— SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the %State Department of Correction O County Detention Center,

for a determinate term ofég Z days/months@T ime Served [_] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

Eﬁe sentence shall run goi; ,@S -2 . ! L{Si

CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

ﬁ The Pefendgsitjs to be given credit for time served pursuant to-S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
ays/months
L]

include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.




STATE VS. Satwaun Wallace Henryhand INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021-GS-21-02335
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[[1 Substance Abuse Counseling ] Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [C] No Contact with Victim [ ] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[] Mental Health Counseling _ [] May serve W/E
beginning:

[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to'S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[] Other:
[0 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [1 Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmis. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ N
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 § (YOO
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ ,
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ .00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea >
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ 573
[ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[0 § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $ P

TOTAL _§ ?Z?-?S
Presiding Judge: % / /Q/\s

Judge Code: i) s

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: ‘54‘ Z!

Court Reporter: ‘

Sentence Date: Oo— 2 f - 27 _

A 2
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WITNESSES

' DOCKET NO. 2021-GS-21-02335
Tyrone Porter Florence County Sheriff

The State of South Carolina

County of

FLORENCE

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JUL 13 2072
SC Court of Appeals

NOVEMBER TERM 2021 m
: ' - THE STATE
Ryan White - - SR | ' ve.
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER SATWAUN WALLACE HENRYHAND ,
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT' FOR

)

COUNTY OF FLORENCE ) ARMED ROBBERY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on NOVEMBER 23, 2021 the Grand Jurors of
FLORENCE County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE — ARMED ROBBERY
CDR: 0139 16-11-0330(A)

That Satwaun Wallace Henryhand did in Florence County on or about November 22,
2019, while armed with a deadly weapon, to wit: a handgun, or while alleging, either by action
or words, that he/she was armed while using a representative of a deadly weapon or any object
which a person present during the commission of the robbery reasonably believed to be a deadly
weapon, take and carry away personal property of Suburan Extended Stay Hotels from or in the
immediate presence of Suburan Extended Stay Hotels with intent to deprive Suburan Extended
Stay Hotels of possession by use of force, threats or intimidation,- in violation of Section 16-11-
0330(A), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and
provided.

}f‘ | é&w/au/%ﬁ;
E.L. Clements, {li
TWELFTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR




